
From: exhibits@iafc.org  
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 9:50 AM 
Subject: Hazmat 2023 - Book A Room Before They’re Gone 
 

 

Hotel |  Registration |  Pay Invoice |  Questions?

 

PREPARE YOUR BOOTH STAFF  

Book Your Hotel Room 
Hilton Baltimore Inner Harbor  
401 W. Pratt Street  
Baltimore, MD 21201  
Phone: (443) 573-8700 
Room Rate: $151/night +tax 
Room rates will be guaranteed through May 4 or when the room block sells out, whichever occurs first. 
 
Additional rooms available at the Hampton Inn Baltimore-Downtown-Convention Center 
 
BOOK HOTEL

 

Register Your Staff  

• All exhibit personnel must register to attend. 
• Each exhibiting company receives 4 registrations. 
• Promo code: (provided in email, contact exhibits@IAFC.org if you don’t know yours) 

REGISTER STAFF 

 
Increase Your On-Site Presence  
The Hazmat Conference provides your company with an unparalleled marketing opportunity to get before 
industry decision-makers. You won't find a better opportunity to showcase your company and its products 
to the leading hazmat responders from around the country. 
 

53% of attendees have significant influence or are final decision-makers in 
department purchasing decisions. 
 
Explore these options for gaining additional on-site exposure with these decision-makers: 

• Educational Sponsorships, like one of the general sessions, allow for you to speak in front of 
attendees. Or there are more intimate educational settings that allow for in-depth discussions and 
demonstrations with our Industry Solutions Session and Product Demonstrations. 
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• Digital and On-site Branding allow you to share a message with attendees and direct them to your 
booth or a specific URL where you can capture contact info or provide a special show offer. 

• Networking Events are attended by all attendees and when you are the sponsor your branding is 
front and center at these events. 

• IAFC can also work with you to create a customized option that works with your goals and 
objectives. Contact us to discuss. 

VIEW ALL SPONSORSHIPS 

 

Don't Forget to Submit Final Payments 
Final booth payments were due Dec. 31. If you have not submitted payment yet, please do so now. 
 
Access Info:  
International Hazardous Materials Response Teams Conference Site: 
URL: https://www.conferenceharvester.com/harvester2expw/login.asp?EventKey=NYZGYJOB 
Username:  (contact exhibits@IAFC.org if you don’t know your username) 
Password (Access Key):   (contact exhibits@IAFC.org if you don’t know your password)

 

Sincerely,  
IAFC Exhibits  
exhibits@IAFC.org 
(703) 896-4830 
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